

DON'T FORGET: CSV WILL BE ON BREAK 6/27 - 7/4

Chicago Sand Volleyball: The Sideout Series

IMPORTANT DATES:

More info on these tourneys + more: https://www.chicagosandvolleyball.org/na tionals/midwest-championship

- 7/5 REGISTRATION CLOSES
 FOR USAV JUNIOR
 BEACH NATIONALS
- 7/7 REGISTRATION DEADLINE FOR 7/8 TOURNAMENT
- 7/8 ISTAR AVP
 TOURNAMENT
- 7/8 REGISTRATION
 CLOSES FOR MIDWEST
 CHAMPIONSHIPS
- 7/17 REGISTRATION
 CLOSES FOR BEST OF
 THE MIDWEST 2 STAR

PLEASE NOTE: WAVE TIMES AT CSV HOSTED EVENTS ARE BASED ON REGISTRATION NUMBERS, AS OF NOW THERE IS STRONG POSSIBILITIES OF ALL TEAMS PLAYING IN THE MORNING FOR ONE OR MORE REMAINING EVENTS!

SPECIALTY CSV EVENTS:

KING/QUEEN OF THE COURT:

EACH ROUND IS BETWEEN 15-25 MINUTES OF PLAY AND YOU EARN POINTS EVERY TIME YOU ARE ON THE "KING" SIDE. THIS IS A GREAT EVENT FOR BUILDING ENDURANCE & HAVING FUN! MORE DETAILS TO COME SOON, BUT WE CAP EACH DIVISION AT JUST 20 TEAMS SO DONT WAIT TO REGISTER!

FRIDAY AUGUST 12TH AT FOUR LAKES

4V4 TOURNAMENT:

WITH THE GROWING POPULARITY OF 4V4 IN BEACH WE WANTED TO OFFER OUR ATHLETES A FUN OPPORTUNITY TO PLAY WITH MORE THAN ONLY THEIR NORMAL PARTNER! EACH TEAM CAN HAVE A MAX OF 5 PLAYERS, BUT ONLY 4 MAY BE ON THE COURT AT A TIME. MORE INFO ON OUR WEBSITE.

FRIDAY AUGUST 5TH AT FOUR LAKES

TIP OF THE WEEK: SNACKS TO BRING TO A TOURNEY!

IT IS IMPORTANT TO BRING PLENTY OF EASILY-DIGESTIBLE CARBOHYDRATES TO PROVIDE ENERGY THROUGHOUT THE DAY, AS WE ALL KNOW TOURNAMENT DAYS CAN BE SUPER LONG. SOME GOOD EXAMPLES INCLUDE GRANOLA BARS, TRAIL MIX, STRING CHEESE AND BAGELS! FRESH FRUIT (PINEAPPLE, WATERMELON, ORANGES) ARE ALSO GREAT OPTIONS BECAUSE THEY'LL HELP YOU STAY HYDRATED TOO!

SPOTLIGHT: NATIONAL TOURNAMENTS:

If you have won a bid at any of the previous AVP/CSV 1-Star or 2-Star tournaments so far this year, you have an opportunity to compete at one of the following amazing tournaments! For more specific information the links to all of these tournaments can be found on our website under the tab "tournaments"! If you need help with registration, booking flights, finding hotels, etc we are happy to help! Please contact us via DM, email or the contact form on our website!

AVP Junior Nationals HERMOSA BEACH, CA JULY 5-10

You may qualify for this event by earning a bid at one of our CSV / AVP 1-Star or 2-Star events. We are happy to help you through the registration process and assist in finding the best deals on booking hotels, flights, etc.



AVP Beach Week

ATLANTIC CITY, NJ JULY 19-25

In addition to the tournament, there is also some players clinics offered with college coaches in attendance. This is a very fun event and we would love to send all of our qualified teams to this tourney! We are happy to help you through the registration process and assist in finding the best deals on booking hotels, flights, etc.



Best of the Midwest RACINE, WI JULY 24-25

Athletes are not required to earn a bid for this event, however it is another great opportunity to win a bid for the East or West Coast Championships. We are happy to help you through the registration process and assist in finding the best deals on booking hotels, flights, etc.



USAV Junior Beach Nationals FORT LAUDERDALE, FL JULY 26-28

There are three divisions for this event: Open, American and Patriot.

Both Open and Patriot require BNQ (Beach National Qualified) bids, but there is no bid requirement for the Patriot division. We are happy to help you through the registration process and assist in finding the best deals on booking hotels, flights, etc.



AVP Midwest Championships RACINE, WI JULY 16-17

Last year we had numerous teams attend, many of which finishes in top spots including 1st and 3rd place in 18U girls, and 4 teams in the top 4 of boys as well! This is a two day, three star tournament for juniors, but you will also be able to watch the pros play, get autographs, take pictures, etc. We will post hotel deals and a list of CSV teams attending soon, but this is a highly recommended event!



AVP West Coast Championships & AVP East Coast Championships HUNTINGTON BEACH, CA NOV 12-13 CLEARWATER BEACH, FL NOV 25-27

You must qualify for these events by winning a bid at one of our regular season CSV/AVP Friday tournaments. You may win a bid to one or both events; last year Coach Matt took a girls team to the East Coast Championships and they came home winning the silver division! We are happy to help you through the registration process and assist in finding the best deals on booking hotels, flights, etc.

